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April 15, 2025 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING & HAND DELIVERY 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543  

Re: Steven Zorn, et al. v. Stephen B. Grant, on Behalf of the United States and the State of 
Iowa, No. 24-845 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We represent Petitioners, Steven Zorn, Iowa Sleep Disorders Center, P.C., and Iowa CPAP, 
L.L.C., in the above-captioned case.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5, Petitioners waive the 
14-day waiting period and request that the petition and brief in opposition be distributed to the 
Court on the next scheduled distribution date, i.e., April 16, 2025, for the May 2, 2025 Conference.  
Petitioners do not intend to file a reply brief in response to the Government’s brief in opposition, 
because the Government took “no position on the proper disposition of . . . the question presented 
in the petition for a writ of certiorari in No. 24-845.”  U.S. Br. in Opp. at 8.  However, Petitioners 
reserve their right to file a reply brief in response to any brief in opposition filed by Respondent 
Stephen B. Grant, should the Court request a response. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Jessica L. Ellsworth 
Jessica L. Ellsworth 

Counsel for Petitioners 

cc: Adam D. Zenor, Zenor Law Firm, P.L.C. 
D. John Sauer, Solicitor General (by email) 
Hon. Brenna Bird, Attorney General of Iowa (by email)  


